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January 5, 1969

Dr. Jamea B, Rhoads

Archivist of the United States
National Archivses and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

Dear Br. Rhoads:

It ococurs to me that the orgenization of ths Warren Commisslon files, titled
"Flle Classification" and apparently prepsred by your agency ln May 196l,
may not encompass all categories that, during the course of the Commission's
1lifs, turned cut to be necessary or deairable.

Two of the poszsible categorise are Oswald's litsrature distribution or plck-
eting activitiss and the appzrent falsification or countarfeiting of him.
Both of thess subjscta were looked into by or for the Cormission at some
length. For nolther doss there seem to be any approppiate file hesding.

Especlally with the Oswalf file, with editorial determinstions apparently
gontrolling, broken into Pre-Russian, Russlaa and Post -Russian parts, is this
true. There is not one of the eight subdivisions of hils "Post-Russlan Period"
that could properly contain date oa these subjects., For oxample, wers his
pamphloteering to be #ncluded under 2, "Polltical and Subversive Activities"

(and no subversive nctivities wers allsged or reported by the Commission), not

ons of ths four breakdowns ls appropriate and accurate.

If those numerous roports of men using the name Lee Harvey Oswald when it
could not have besn the rsal Lss Harvey Osweld were included under "aliases",
this would ba erroneous for 1t was known and the Commission concluded in those
cases it evalusted that these were not and could not have haen him.

Partlcularly because experlence has showa that such filss ss "MP", designed
to laclude all "photos" and "films", rather dlearly does not, does this con-
cern me., It also makes access to the Commission's materials more difficult
and perhaps, with their enormous volume, impeosaible.

I therefors ask 1f you have discovered or made eny breakdowns othser than those
initially provided me in this file classification to which, under dates of
August 10, 1967, thers was "Supplsmentary informatdon added” by Marion Johnsor

Eapacially because of the veatness of the files is declassificstion a problem,
Is there any way in which we cen know that materisl we have requested and beer
denied has subsequently been released for research? If you have made no pro-
vision for this you have, to 2ll practical purposes, effectively danied in
perpetulty what was once classified and asked for by researchers, for it is
impossible to keep in mind and to keep asking for what was originally classi-
fied, Whebe records are said to have been kept in somo cases, they were
without meening.

On the other hand, if you have, as I think the government should, kept a 1llst
of what hes been declassified, I would like a copy, to be charged to my ac-
count, as I would with any periodic edditions to it. I understand the David
Ferrle file 1is one of those now undsr review.

If this has not been and will not be done, I think the government is open to |
and jJustifies the charge of suppression of information by simpls bureaucratic
malipulations. Sincerely,

Harold Weiasberg



